OFFICE 717-285-5554 \WEST HEMPFIELD TOWNSHIP  Fax 717-285-2879

3476 MARIETTA AVENUE
LANCASTER PA 17601

www.westhempfield.org

October 30, 2023

Re: 3066 Buckthorn Dr, Lancaster, PA

This letter is the Township’s response to your Open Records Request wherein you
requested the Township provide a response as follows:

“1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED
Permits and demolition permits that need attention and any fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention
currently.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.”

Your request is DENIED in that it is not a request for documents as required under the
Right-to-Know act.

The Township has recorded your request as being fulfilled.
Sincerely,

Lnda £ Ringer

Linda L. Ringer

Right to Know Open Records Officer
West Hempfield Township



